Minutes of Proceedings of Monthly Meeting of
Nenagh Town Council held in the Civic Offices, Nengh
on Monday, 28" January, 2008

Councillors Present: Cllr. S. Morris Cllr. T. Sheary
Cllr. T. Moylan Clir. S. Farrell
Clir. V. O'Dowd CllIr. T. Morgan
ClIr. H. McGrath Clir. 3. O’Connor
Cllr. T. Mulqueen

Also Present: P. Heffernan, Town Manager
M. Woulfe, Town Engineer
D. Purcell, Town Clerk
S. O’Callaghan
K. Clifford

The Mayor, CliIr. S. Farrell presided.

1. To consider Minutes of November Monthly Meeting

It was proposed by: ClIr. T. Sheary
Seconded by: Cllr. H. McGrath
and agreed that the minutes be adopted.

Cllr. O’Connor asked for an update on the dispo$#nd to Enable Ireland. The
Town Manager replied that it may be possible terghe area being transferred to
Enable Ireland and to create sites for two new éedsr the Town Council with
access through Cormack Drive. He said that he dvaulange to have a drawing done
and circulated to the Members.

Cllr. O'Dowd asked if a letter had issued to thenewof a vacant site at Clare Street.
The Town Clerk replied that maps were being firliand a letter would issue in the
next few days.

Cllr. O'Dowd asked if the Town Engineer had exarditige problem with parking at
the entrance to Monaree. The Town Engineer reptiatihe had done an inspection
and a build out could be constructed but would hauge costed.

To consider Minutes of December Monthly Meeting
It was proposed by: Clir. T. Moylan

Seconded by: Cllr. S. Morris
and agreed that the minutes be adopted.



To consider Minutes of Annual Budget Meeting

It was proposed by: ClIr. T. Sheary
Seconded by: Clr. T. Moylan
and agreed that the minutes be adopted.

The Mayor, Clirs. Sheary, Moylan, McGrath and O’'dbexpressed their
dissatisfaction with an interview given by Clir. @nnor to the Tipperary Star in
which he criticised their approach to the adoptibthe budget and questioned why he
had seconded it if he was not happy with the outcofllr. O’Connor maintained his
position and said no offence was meant his felloam¥ders.

. To consider Minutes Action Plan

VEC Sports Facility

CliIr. Morris requested that David Leahy be invitedattend a meeting to give an
update on the project. This was agreed. Clir.dd@r also asked that
representations be made to the VEC to maintaircanttol the All Weather Pitch
area.

Yewston Estate

CllIr. Morris asked if a meeting had been held with Yewston residents. The Town
Engineer replied that he had met with the resideomsmittee and would put an action
plan together. Cllr. O’Connor requested that b@sirculated to the Members.

. To note Manager’s Orders
Noted.

Cllr. O’Connor asked that more detail be includedhe Manager’s Orders relating to
planning applications. The Town Manager agreetltthis would be done for the
February agenda.

. To note Planning Register
Noted.

CllIr. Sheary welcomed the planning applicationtfe Town Hall but requested
assurance that the Town Council maintain a presente building. The Town Clerk
replied that this had been discussed with Nenaghrmanity Network and a presence
would be maintained.



5. To consider AMAI submission on Local Government Refrm

Cllr. Morgan felt that this was a good policy doemhand recommended its adoption.
The Members gave their unanimous support to thenssdon.

6. To discuss Town Centre Car Parking

CllIr. Sheary said that the disabled parking spat&enyon Street had not been
coloured blue. He also said that he had been appeal by a member of the Irish
Wheelchair Association who had asked that signsréeted on disabled spaces stating
that parking was illegal at anytime. Cllr. Momisshed to support a motion received
from Clonmel Borough Council requesting the Deparitof Transport to amend
legislation to allow for a substantially increadex® of up to €500 for illegally parking

in a disabled parking space. Cllr. Moylan alsopsurfed this motion and it was

agreed to write to the Department of Transport.

The Mayor asked when the bus stops would be cado@® The Town Engineer
replied that the Contractor was half way throughwlork and needed good weather to
complete it. Cllr. O’Connor said that the bus stegere not working as there were up
to three buses arriving at the same time and stegésat the Gardai be asked to
monitor the situation also. The Town Manager agjmgith this and said that the bus
schedules seemed to have changed. It was ag&etié¢hCouncil would get copies of
the Bus Operators current schedules and reviewithation. He said that the Gardai
had already been asked to monitor illegal parkimghe bus stops.

Cllr. McGrath asked if ivy could be removed frone tivalls in the Kenyon Street Car
Park. The Town Clerk replied that a professiorsal heen asked to give a quote for
this work.

7. To discuss Nenagh Castle Project

The Town Manager said that he had no official upaet the project but he
understood that a planning application could besetgal in March.

CllIr. O’Connor queried the status of the hand mfdhe Castle Field to the Town
Council. The Town Manager replied that he had paate. Cllr. O’Connor felt that
the Council should demand a meeting with the OP\Wadgress the matter. The
Town Manager said that he would try to arrange this

8. To discuss Scouts Hall

The Town Clerk informed the Members that he hadhbe&ontact with Foroige and
the Choral Society with regard to their submissifamghe future use of the Scouts
Hall and the Choral Society had requested an exies time for their submission to
the end of March. The Members agreed to this.



9. To consider Transfer of Funds from Grants to Residets Associations to:
- Contributions to Local Organisations
- Contributions under the Arts Act

Details of allocations in 2007 were circulatediie Members with €5,000 remaining
to be distributed. Requests for funding had beeeived from four organisations and
it was agreed to make the following further allomas: -

Nenagh Boxing Club €1,250

Nenagh Neighbourhood Youth €1,250
Nenagh CBS Band €1,250
Nenagh Community Games €1,250

10.To consider and authorise an Overdraft Facility

It was proposed by: ClIr. T. Sheary

Seconded by: Cllr. T. Mulqueen

and resolved that we, the Nenagh Town Council,heapply to the Minister of the
Environment, Heritage and Local Government for aritia to borrow from the
Treasurer, Allied Irish Banks, Pearse Street, Neriggway of temporary overdraft a
sum of €500,000 on Capital Account for the periaairf I February, 2008 to 31
July, 2008.

11.To discuss Branding of Nenagh

There was no update on this matter.

12.Update on Dromin Road

The Town Engineer informed the Members that theas avtwo year programme for
the Dromin Road Improvement Works which had beeeedjwith the Members and
residents. Phase 1 was almost complete and Phaage 20% complete so overall the
works were ahead of schedule. He said that thaseandifficulty with ESB poles
which had to be removed and the ESB expected #bleeto do this work at the end
of February. He expected the entire project todraplete by the end of the year.

Cllr. O’Connor asked if this scheme could be cortgaebefore works would
recommence on the Limerick Road. The Town Engineglied that this may not be
possible when depending on direct labour crewscanttactors.

Cllr. Morgan asked when the end of the Dromin Readld be improved. The Town
Engineer replied that it would not be done as pfthis scheme but as part of private
developments. CliIr. Sheary supported Cllr. Morgeating that the end section should
be done in conjunction with the current schemee Tbwn Manager informed the
Members that this area was not within the confofddenagh Town Council but he
would bring it up at the next Area Committee MegtirCllr. O’Connor asked that a
letter also be sent to the County Council in teigard.



CllIr. McGrath said that the residents had concezgarding speeding on the improved
roadway. The Town Engineer replied that a trafibming element had been included
in the Part VIl at the school and on the apprdaci the County but the details had
not yet been finalised.

21.To consider Notices of Motion

1. Notice of Motion in the name of Clir. Hughie Mc&h

“That Nenagh Town Council increase public lightioger the following pedestrian
crossings, Ashe Road, outside Post Office, outhigl€onvent School, on the
Borrisokane Road and on Summerhill outside the B&8ary School. | believe that
in the interest of safety to users this work shdmdatarried out as soon as possible.”

CllIr. McGrath withdrew this motion as the mattedlaready been dealt with at the
Annual Budget Meeting.

2. Notice of Motion in the name of Clir. Seamus ki®r

“Under Section 138 of the Local Government Acteticthe Councillors know what we
got for the use of Nenagh Town Council Car Parkefioirances to developments now
ready to open and what is the overall plan for &énea.”

Cllr. Morris withdrew this motion.

3. Notice of Motion in the name of Clir. Seamus ki®r
“That this Town Council breaks down the Council siog list by length of time on
our housing list.”

The Town Manager replied that the statutory Assessmf Housing Need was
currently being carried out and records would beatgd as part of this. The Council
would then be in a position to provide the inforimatrequested by Cllr. Morris.

4. Notice of Motion in the name of Clir. Seamus ki®r
“That this Council immediately draws up a list obrks for Yewston Estate and sends
it to all Councillors with a works plan and datesScompletion.”

CllIr. Morris withdrew this motion as the matter heldeady been dealt with.

5. Notice of Motion in the name of Clir. Seamus ki®r

“That we as a Council should set up a meeting with Senior Planner to explain
how our Development Plan is shaping as a resuti@frecent An Bord Pleanala
refusals.”

The Town Manager replied that he had spoken tonBBieck, Senior Planner and he

was agreeable to meet with the Members. He cantldecept that the Development

Plan did not stand up. There were flaws in indraildplanning applications submitted
and some were now ready to be resubmitted.



6. Notice of Motion in the name of Clir. Seamus ki®r

“We at Nenagh Town Council call on the Departmerbocial and Family Affairs to
set up a national waiver system for refuse coltecpaid for by Central Government
and administered by Local Government (as requdsyetie Combat Poverty Agency)
for the benefit of the elderly and the unemploy@ also call on the Minister for the
Elderly, Deputy Maire Hoctor to publicly supporighmotion.”

Cllr. O’Connor seconded this motion. The motion Wwassed and it was agreed to
forward it to the Ministers Office and to circuldteall other Town Councils.

7. Notice of Motion in the name of Clir. Virginia’'@owd

“l call on Nenagh Town Council through its Enviroantal Department to issue the
Mecon Water Saver unit to all Primary and Secondaekiools in the Nenagh Town
Council area, in the interest of reducing water somption and creating an
awareness of the need to save water.”

The Members supported this motion. The Town Managggested that he speak to
the County Council’s Environmental Awareness Offiesee if grant aid may be
available for a pilot scheme, otherwise it wouldédéo be funded out of the
Contributions to Local Organisations budget.

22.Any Other Business

The Town Clerk referred to a letter received froortN Tipperary Leader Partnership
regarding an amalgamation to one company to ctneemtire County and requesting
one representative to be nominated from the thoeenTCouncils. Cllr. O’Connor felt
that one Town Council representative for the er@@ioeinty was not sufficient. The
Town Clerk replied that this had been laid downaretlly by the Minister. It was
agreed that a letter be sent to the Minister raqugean individual representative from
each Town Council.

It was agreed to adjourn the meeting to WednestByFebruary at 7.00 p.m.

Mayor:

Town Clerk:

Date:




